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RE: On site remediation of 410 yds. of petroleum contiminated s0il-
Lucky's Service 14579 Alt Highway 97, Entiat, WA,

To whom it may concern:

On Sept. 3, 1993, Chen Northern Inc. sampled approximately 410 yds. of gasoline
contaminated soil. Laboratory results indicated 100 yds of soil were still
contaminated and needed additional remediation.

Samples werc again taken on-June 10, 1994 and sent to Lauck's Testing Laboratorics
in Seattle by Walkenhauer and Assoc. of Yakima, WA. Lab results indicated that
the samples are below action levels of WDOE. The soil will now be used for la
This project is closed.

Sincerely,

pon- Geck
JOe Hall Construction

mmg /DG
CC: Chelan Douglas County Health District
State Pollution Liability Insurance Agency

Lucky's Service




